by Rainham and Walpole. In Cayuga 14,871 acres are taken up, 3,666 of which are under cultivation. The Grand River flows through the township, on the banks of which are some good elearings. The timber on the Grand River, to within a short distance of the village of Cayuga, is mostly hard wood, much of which is white oak of a large size; in exporting which a profitable trade is earried on. Above the village of Cayuga the timber is principally pine, with a small quantity of hard wood internixed. About four miles below Cayuga village, is a bed of white gypsum, situated close to the river. The village of Indiana is situated on the river, about two miles above Cayuga, and about six miles below the same village is a small Episcopal church.

Population in 1841, 837. Ratable property in the township, £13,872.

CEDAR CREEK.

A small Stream, which takes its rise in the township of Colchester, and enters Lake Erie in the south-west corner of Gosfield. On it is a saw-mill.

CHAMBERLAIN'S CORNERS.

A Settlement on the Perth road, in the township of Kitley, two miles north of Frankville. It contains about forty inhabitants: one store, one tavern. Post Office, post twice a-week.

CHANTRY ISLAND.

A long narrow Island in Lake Huron, about one mile in length, opposite the entrance of Saugeen River.

CHARLESTON.

A small Village situated in the north-east of the township of Yonge. It contains about 100 inhabitants: one store, one tavern, one tannery, one shoemaker, one cooper.

CHARLESVILLE.

A small Village in the township of Osnabruck, situated on the St. Lawrence, eighteen miles from Cornwall. It contains about 120 inhabitants, and one

CHARLOTTENBURG.

A Township in the Eastern District; is bounded on the north-east by the township of Lancaster; on the north-west by Kenyon; on the south-west by the reserve of the St. Regis Indians; and on the south and south-east by the St. Lawrence. In Charlottenburg 73,784 aeres are taken up; 17,415 of which are under cultivation. The River Aux Raisins runs across the centre of the township from west to east. The village of Martintown is situated in the west of the township, and the village of Williamstown in about its centre. The soil of Charlottenburg varies in quality; on the banks of the river it is generally poor, with pine timber. There are some good farms in the township. This is the best settled township in the Eastern District. There are four grist and six saw mills in the township.

Population, 4975; the principal part of whom are Scotch.

Ratable property in the township, £63,795.

CHARLOTTEVILLE.

A Township in the Talbot District; is bounded on the east by Woodhouse; on the north by Wyndham; on the west by Walsingham; and on the south-east

and south of which of pine. There are Popula

Ratable

The Cosituated (Raleigh, into that called Ch who, whii Chatham that he i may be so it has property has the first so since to a This plant.

The normal The steel season, less nesday an Van Alla

nesday an Van Alle troit, and the Canad of 1844-5, Chathar Secession,

A news
Town lots
are still to
of exports
as of the p

List of one dentis three disti six tailors, watchmak one tinsm dler, two agencies (Principal

ing and no Land ag Stage fa from Cha Chathar